FOI 23/630
Dear
Thank you for your FOI request dated 22nd August.

“Please can you confirm the following:

1. What is the total number of Yellow Card reports in the UK regarding all
Covid Vaccines since 1st December 2020 to 1st August 2023?

| only wish to know the overall total number of UK (including England,
Scotland, Wales, Northern Ireland plus Isle of Man, Channel Islands )Yellow
Cards, not a breakdown per each type of Covid vaccine.

2. From such overall total number of Yellow Cards, what is the number of
reports with a fatal outcome?”

The information that you have requested is already available in the public domain
and can be accessed using the link below:

https://yellowcard.mhra.gov.uk/idaps

Should you require any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Kind regards,

FOI Team
Safety & Surveillance Group

Medicines and Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency
10 South Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 4PU

If you have a query about this email, please contact us. If you are unhappy with our
decision, you may ask for it to be reviewed. That review will be undertaken by a
senior member of the Agency who has not previously been involved in your request.
If you wish to pursue that option please write to the Communications Directorate, 4-
T, Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency, (via this email address).
After that, if you remain dissatisfied, you may ask the Information Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF



